C.E.LONG, .Jn,

BOX 12463 DEC '5 H n M 'ss

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78212

December 12, 1966

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commisgion
Santa Fe, New Nexico

Gentlemen:

Res . Long Shell-State
1ease, 3“54 3%/4, Sec 32,
T-21=5, R-36~7, Lea County,
Vew Mexico

My Shell-State Yo. 1 well on the subject lease produces oil
and gas from the South Eunice Pool. I have requested Fhillips
Petroleum Company, owner of the nearest casinghead gas line
connection, to make connection for purchase of the gas pro-
duced from this lease. Phillipe tested twice and each time
orally related to me that the well makes "about 239,000 cubic
feet of gas per day". That company declined to make the con-
nection that would be necessary to the sale of this gas.

This letter is to respsctfully request that the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico issue a No-Flars Txception order for
the subject lease and well.

I enclose a copy of the Thillips letter that came after I re-
quested written reply to my plea for gathering line connection
and a plat showing the locations of my well, tank battery,
heater-treater and the nearest gathering line connection site,

Very truly yours,

C. Z. Long
CEL/me
encls.

v cc: Supervisor.
Conservation Commission Distriet 1



